
Rathdrum City Hall is an ADA accessible building.  Assistance for persons with disabilities 
will be provided upon 24-hours’ notice prior to the meeting. 

 

 Page 1  
  

 
 Rathdrum 

                                         Special Council Agenda 
                                February 26, 2020  
                                      5:30 p.m. 
   
 
 
Location:  City Council Chamber 
  8047 W. Main Street     
  Rathdrum, ID  83858 
  (208) 687-0261 
 

WELCOME-PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES- Thank You. 
 

 
1) CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 
 
2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
3) ROLL CALL 

 
4) AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA 

 
5) ACTION ITEM: CONSENT CALENDAR APPROVAL  

A) Council Minutes of February 12, 2020 
B) Regular and Special Bills as presented 
C) Beer & Wine License for Bi-Mart 

 
6) VISITORS COMMENTS – An opportunity to address concerns not on the agenda  

(No formal action allowed – 3-minute time limit per issue) issues may be placed on 
subsequent agenda. Comments regarding performance by city employees are 
inappropriate at this time and should be directed to the Mayor, either by subsequent 
appointment or after tonight’s meeting, if time permitting. Repeated comments of the 
same or similar topic will be considered out of order and not allowed. 
 

7) WORKSHOP – PLANNING AND ZONING TRAINING 
 

8) ADJOURN 



Council  
Calendar 

February 26th, 2020 
 
 
 

February 26 6:00 pm Regular Council Meeting 
March 03 7:00 am Jobs Plus 
March 04 6:00 pm Urban Renewal 
March 04 7:00 pm Historical Society 
March 11 6:00 pm Regular Council Meeting 
March 12 10:30 am Senior Center Meeting 
March 12 1:30 pm KMPO 
March 13 8:00 am Council Payday 
March 18 6:00 pm Planning & Zoning Commission 
March 19 11:50 am Chamber Luncheon 
March 24 8:00 am KCATT 
March 25 6:00 pm Regular Council Meeting 



 

	 Page	1  	
	 	

 
 Rathdrum 

                                         City Council Minutes 
                                       February 12, 2020  
                                              6:00 p.m. 
   
 

 

Location:   City Council Chamber 
    8047 W. Main Street         
    Rathdrum, ID  83858 
    (208) 687‐0261 
 
 
 

WELCOME‐PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES‐ Thank You. 
 

 
1) CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 
 

Meeting called to order at 6:00 pm 
 
2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 
3) ROLL CALL 

 
PRESENT:                         Councilor Hill, Councilor Rickard, Councilor Adams and Mayor 

Holmes and Councilor Laws via phone. 
ABSENT:        
STAFF:                               City Administrator Duce, City Clerk Halligan, City Engineer/Public 

Works Director Jump, Sergeant Ray, Park and Recreation Director 
Singer and City Attorney Herrington 

 
4) AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA 

 
5) ACTION ITEM: CONSENT CALENDAR APPROVAL  

A) Council Minutes of January 8, 2020 
B) Regular and Special Bills as presented 

 
            City Administrator gave a brief presentation on the consent calendar 



 

	 Page	2  	
	 	

Councilor Laws stated that she would like to make an amendment on the agenda it 
states the Council Agenda minutes are January 8, 2019 instead of 2020. 
 
Councilor Rickard made a MOTION that we approve the Consent Calendar as 
presented with the correction on the agenda date.  Motion seconded by Councilor 
Laws. 

      
AYES:  Councilor Rickard  

Councilor Laws  
  Councilor Hill 
  Councilor Adams 
NAYES:  None 
ABSENT:   

 
             Passed by all 
 
6) VISITORS COMMENTS – An opportunity to address concerns not on the agenda  

(No formal action allowed – 3‐minute time limit per issue) issues may be placed on 
subsequent agenda. Comments regarding performance by city employees are 
inappropriate at this time and should be directed to the Mayor, either by subsequent 
appointment or after tonight’s meeting, if time permitting. Repeated comments of the 
same or similar topic will be considered out of order and not allowed. 
 
Bryan Peterson 
792 W Keva Ln 
Athol, ID 
 
Mr. Peterson expressed concern that it was his understanding that staff stated that sewer 
rates would not increase with the addition of the Brookshire Subdivision.  He then wanted 
to know why the sewer rates were increased. 
 

7) OLD BUSINESS 
 
8) CEREMONIES AND REPORTS 
A) Youth Achievement Award to Erika Gallus 

 

Mayor Holmes presented Erika Gallus with the Youth Achievement Award 
 

9) NEW BUSINESS 
A) ACTION ITEM: Consideration of professional services agreement with HMH 

engineering for the Latah street Bridge replacement 
 

City Engineering/Public Works Jump gave a brief presentation. 



 

	 Page	3  	
	 	

From a qualification‐based selection process, we selected HMH Engineering to 
provide professional engineering/design services for the replacement of the Latah 
Street Bridge. 
 
Councilor Laws made a MOTION to approve the professional services agreement with 
HMH engineering and authorize the Mayor to sign.  Motion seconded by Councilor 
Rickard. 
 
AYES:  Councilor Laws  
  Councilor Rickard 
  Councilor Hill 
  Councilor Adams 
NAYES:  None 
ABSENT:   

            
  Passed by all 

 
B) ACTION ITEM: Consideration of professional services agreement with David Evans & 

Associates for SH53‐Meyer Road intersection improvements 
 

City Engineering/Public Works Jump gave a brief presentation. 
 

From a qualification‐based selection process, we selected David Evans & Associates 
to provide professional engineering/design services for capital improvements to the 
SH53‐Meyer Road intersection. 

 
Councilor Rickard made a MOTION to authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement 
with David Evans & Associates for SH53‐Meyer Road intersection improvements study.  
Motion seconded by Councilor Laws. 
 
AYES:  Councilor Rickard  
  Councilor Laws 
  Councilor Adams 
NAYES:  Councilor Hill 
ABSENT:   
   

             Passed  
 
C) ACTION ITEM: Consideration Lease Agreement with Royal Business Systems for large 

format printer‐copier‐scanner 
 



 

	 Page	4  	
	 	

Councilor Rickard made a MOTION to authorize the Mayor to enter into the Lease 
Agreement with Royal Business Systems for the large Format Printer‐Copier‐Scanner.  
Motion seconded by Councilor Adams. 
AYES:  Councilor Rickard  
  Councilor Adams  
  Councilor Hill 
  Councilor Laws 
NAYES:  None 
ABSENT:   

 
            Passed by all 
 
D) Presentation about City Financial expectations for the SH41 widening project 

 
City Engineering/Public Works Jump gave a power point presentation on the SH41 
improvements. 
 
Mayor and Council discussed the financial side of the project at length. 
 

E) City Council email addresses discussion 
 

City Administrator Duce gave a brief presentation on City Council having a City email 
address vs having your own personnel email account. 
 

11) STAFF REPORTS 
A) Public Works Reporting  
B) Police Reporting 
C) Park and Recreation Reporting 
D) City Administrator  

1. Public Records Presentation 
 

     City Administrator Duce gave a PowerPoint presentation on the Public Records.  
      
      City Administrator Duce highlighted for the Mayor and Council 

 Definition of a Public Record 

 What does this mean  

 Exemptions 

 City Responsibilities 
 
12) MAYOR’S REPORT/APPOINTMENTS 
      
13) COUNCIL REPORTS    



 

	 Page	5  	
	 	

 
 

14) ADJOURN 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 8:26 pm 
 

 
 
_____________________________________ 

                                                                          Vic Holmes, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
________________________________________ 
Sherri L Halligan, City Clerk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rathdrum City Hall is an ADA accessible building.  Assistance for persons with disabilities 
will be provided upon 24‐hours’ notice prior to the meeting. 





















January CD Journal

Date Ref No. Payee or Description GL No. Account Title Debit
1/3/2020 1 Visa Interchange Charges- Online Bill Pay 10-416-429 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OTHER 544.31

Visa Interchange Charges- Online Bill Pay 60-434-420 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 544.31

Visa Interchange Charges- Online Bill Pay 61-434-429 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OTHER 544.32

1,632.94*

01/06/20 2 Xpress Bill Pay- Monthly Charges 10-416-429 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OTHER 279.20

Xpress Bill Pay- Monthly Charges 60-434-420 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 279.20

Xpress Bill Pay- Monthly Charges 61-434-429 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OTHER 279.20

837.60*

01/06/20 3 Quarterly State Sales Tax 10-217400 STATE SALES TAX PAYABLE 33.47

01/06/20 4 Monthly SWT- December 10-217200 SWT PAYABLE 6,183.00

01/27/20 5 Monthly Veba Contribution- February 10-217650 VEBA HRA PAYABLE 10,410.00

01/28/20 6 Caselle Monthly Charges 10-415-895 SOFTWARE/CASELLE/LASERFICHE 524.00

Caselle Monthly Charges 60-434-850 SOFTWARE/CASELLE/LASERFICHE 524.00

Caselle Monthly Charges 61-434-850 SOFTWARE/CASELLE/LASERFICHE 524.00

1,572.00*

01/31/20 7 Monthly Banking Fees 10-416-429 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OTHER 50.00

01/29/20 9000 Returned CHeck - Holly J Cohagan 01-104400 RETURNED CHECKS 83.00

01/02/20 15133 US Postal Service- December Utility Bills 10-415-370 POSTAGE 283.17

US Postal Service- December Utility Bills 60-434-370 POSTAGE 283.17

US Postal Service- December Utility Bills 61-434-370 POSTAGE 283.17

849.51*

01/02/20 15134 Eric Bailey- Police Employee of the Year 10-419-540 OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100.00

01/02/20 15135 Amazon Business- Popcorn 10-435-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 39.00

01/07/20 15136 Haley Walker- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 112.45

01/07/20 15137 Ronald Gertz- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 81.00

1/7/2020 15138 Jake Strange- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 88.97

01/07/20 15139 Ellen Bernier- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 41.50

01/07/20 15140 Ruger & Briana Williams- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 72.97

01/07/20 15141 Cheri Woodworth- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 115.13

01/07/20 15142 Victor Berzins- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 32.13

01/07/20 15143 Trent Derrick- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 78.70

01/07/20 15144 Kim & Saundra Johnson- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 17.00

01/07/20 15145 Hayden Homes- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 223.46

01/09/20 15146 Linda Meekins Revocable Trust- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 166.00

01/14/20 15147 Swank Motion Pictures- Widescreen DVD 10-440-710 SPECIAL EVENTS 450.00

01/17/20 15148 The Salvation Army- Swim Program 10-440-429 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES/CLASSES 230.00

01/22/20 15149 Rathdrum Senior Center- Blue Cross Community Grant 10-370-960 GRANT 5,000.00

01/23/20 15150 Daron Neet- IDABO Travel Per Diem & Mileage 10-425-470 TRAVEL & MEETINGS 234.26

01/23/20 15151 IPAA- 2019-2020 Crimminal Code Index 10-421-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 87.50

01/23/20 15152 IPAA- 2019-2020 Crimminal Code Index 10-421-320 OPERATING & SPECIAL DEPT SUPPL 194.37

01/23/20 15153 Brantano Ruselli- Daddy Daughter Dance Band 10-440-805 DAUGHTER PROGRAMS 500.00

01/24/20 15154 Mutual of Omaha- February Premium 10-218100 LONG TERM DISABILITY 700.84

01/28/20 15155 Colonial Life- January Premium 10-218350 COLONIAL PAYABLE 379.35

01/28/20 15156 Winncom- Upgrade 10-421-770 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 703.89

01/28/20 15157 Idaho Dept of Labor- Unemployment Tax- Park & Rec. 10-438-200 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 8.96

01/28/20 15158 Sandra Allison- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 134.48

01/28/20 15159 Cyndi Young- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 167.84

01/28/20 15160 Chris & Heather Fessler- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 67.87

01/28/20 15161 Majorie Tanner- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 46.98

01/28/20 15162 Hayden Homes- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 83.00

01/28/20 15163 Viking Construction- Credit Balance Refund 01-107500 CASH CLEARING - UTILITY 20.64

1



January CD Journal

Date Ref No. Payee or Description GL No. Account Title Debit

01/29/20 15164 Daron Neet- Rental Car Reimbursement 10-425-470 TRAVEL & MEETINGS 311.37

01/30/20 15165 Costco- State of the City Supplies 10-415-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 48.89

Costco- State of the City Supplies 60-434-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 48.89

Costco- State of the City Supplies 61-434-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 48.88

146.66*

01/31/20 15166 US Postal Service- January Utility Bills 10-415-370 POSTAGE 286.26

US Postal Service- January Utility Bills 60-434-370 POSTAGE 286.25

US Postal Service- January Utility Bills 61-434-370 POSTAGE 286.25

858.76*

33,146.60

2















1 

 

STAFF REPORT 
January 2020 

Finance & Administration 
 

CURRENT ACTIVITY 
 
 

1. New Utility Accounts – 19 – Closed Utility Accounts – 8 
2. Normal Monthly Activity (Utility Bills/Customer 

Service/Payables/Payroll/General Ledger) 
3. Accounts Payable 
4. Monthly SWT Reporting 
5. Monthly Financial Statements 
6. Monthly Bank Reconciliation 
7. Monthly Investment Pool Reconciliation 
8. Department Head Credit Card Reconciliation 
9. Reconcile Cities Fixed Assets 
10. New City Server Transition 
11. Senior Center Meetings 
12. Website Updates 
13. Urban Renewal Financials 
14. File & Retention Organization 
15. Council meeting preparation 
16. Attend HR monthly meetings 
17. Reconciliation of ICRMP Claims 
18. Reconciliation of State Insurance Fund Claims 
19. Finish up Audit Work for FY18-19 
________________________________________________________ 


	01a Special Council Agenda 02-26-20
	01b February Calendar
	05a Draft Council Minutes 02-12-20
	05b February Bills
	05ba January CD Journal
	05c Bi-Mart Licence
	05d Final Finance Report Jan-Feb Meeting
	05da Finance Report 02-26-20

